Attachment C
Comments from Monterey County Sheriff’s Office

Eric W. Sonne and Karen K. Sonne
“Pairing to Go”



October 4, 2016

Liz Gonzales,

Resource Management Agency
Planning Department

168 W. Alisal Street, 2" Floor
Salinas, CA 93901

RE: PLN # 98-0305

Dear Ms. Gonzales,
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Sheriff-Coroner

In regards to the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) License Application # 571770 for Pairing to Go
located at 19 E. Carmel Valley Road, Suite G, Carmel Valley, CA 93924,

The Monterey County Sheriff’s Office does not oppose the granting of the:

Type 42 (On-Sale Beer and Wine, Public Premises) License.

We have not had any law enforcement issues in this area with the other existing businesses in the White Oak Plaza area.

Sincerely,
Keith Wingo %

Commander
Coastal Station-Monterey

1414 Natividad Road, Salinas CA 93906 = (831) 755-3700 = www.montereysheriff.org





